#### Paul M. Williams

43 Park Ave • New Rochelle, NY 10805 • (718) 902-4431 • main@paulwilliamsdds.com • Portfolio: paulwilliamsdds.com

# **EDUCATION:**

Montefiore Medical Center, General Practice Residency, June 2016.

Meharry Medical College, Doctor of Dental Surgery, Class of 2015.

New York University, Bachelor of Science in Anthropology, May 2008

# PERSONAL STATEMENT:

Detail oriented, team player, and organized. Well versed in the day to day operations of running a dental practice. I was able to successfully cut costs and increase annual production by 30% within 3 years. Dedicated to comprehensive, patient-focused care integrating the most updated biomedical, clinical, and behavioral sciences. Educated in diagnosing, managing, and preventing diseases and abnormalities of the oral and perioral tissues. I am experienced in multiple aspects of dentistry such as: RCT (anterior, premolar), retreats, fixed and removable prosthodontics, restorative, aesthetics dentistry including veneers, restoration of single and multiple unit implant supported crowns/bridges, extraction, and socket preservation. Competent in treating pediatric patients as well as the geriatric population. Well trained in gingivectomies, crown lengthening and surgical extractions.

# **EXPERIENCE:**

Illustradent, General Dentist, New York, NY

April 2017 - Present

**Dental Smiles Unlimited,** Vice-President/General Dentist, New York, NY

December 2012 - December 2019

Montefiore Medical Center, General Practice Resident, New York, NY

July 2015 – June 2016

# **SKILLS:**

Onlays/Inlays • AMD Picasso Lasers • Veneers • OSA Appliances • Implant Restorations Pediatric Patient Care • Endodontic Retreatments • iTero Digital Dentistry • Crown Lengthening • Dentrix/Dexis/Axium

# **Memberships and Affiliations:**

- New York State Dental Association
- American Dental Association

#### **Certifications:**

- Conscious Sedation with Nitrous Oxide
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support
- Basic Life Support
- Infection Control and Patient Safety Education
- Identification and Reporting of Child Abuse and Maltreatment